
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During
Previous Meetings.

Administrative Response 4
Approval of Minutes.

Regular Meeting-December 1, 2014 5
9-A - Public Hearing on Renewal of Comcast's Cable Television
Franchise.

Agenda Cover 7
9-B - Request Approval to Purchase Lots 11 and 16, Rossin
Park Subdivision.

Agenda Cover 8
Map 9

9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
Purchases and Payments. 10
Tab #1; Clinton River Watershed Council 13
Tab #2; Bendzinski & Company Municipal Finance
Advisors 16
Tab #3; Constellation New Energy Gas Division, LLC 22

10-A - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Martin
Charbonneau on His Retirement from City Service.

Agenda Cover 27
City Manager's Report.

City Manager's Report 28

1



 

 

        

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

Monday, December 15, 2014 
 

7:00 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Roll Call. 
 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports. 
 

5. Adoption of Agenda. 
 

6. Public Participation. 
 

7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous 
Meetings. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes. 
 

9. General Business. 
 
9-A - Public Hearing on Renewal of Comcast's Cable Television Franchise. 
 
9-B - Request Approval to Purchase Lots 11 and 16, Rossin Park Subdivision. 
 
9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

 
10. Consent Agenda. 

 
10-A - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Martin Charbonneau on 
His Retirement from City Service. 

 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com2

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

 
 
 

11. City Manager’s Report. 
 
12. Commissioners’ Comments. 

 
13. Executive Session 

 
To Consider Attorney/Client Privileged Material. 
 

13. Adjournment. 
 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 
meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of 
Mount Clemens by writing or calling the following: 
 

City Clerk’s Office 
One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 
586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – December 15, 2014 

 

 

Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings 

 

1. Strategic Planning Status 

 

I have set a 12/19/14 meeting with the SEMCOG representative that 

works with communities on strategic planning processes.  We will be 

discussing City goals for this process and working out how the process 

might flow or develop.  I would appreciate any of your individual 

feedback on strategic planning by telephone, in writing or in-person. 

 

My plan here is to come to the Commission with a more detailed array of 

options in January for your consideration and, ultimately, your decision on 

how to proceed with strategic planning.  

 

2. Concrete Issue at the Fire Station  

 

We have checked into this issue as reported at the 12/01/14 meeting.  I 

have also had a follow up conversation with the Fire Department 

regarding this issue, how it was, and should be, reported and handled, etc.  

We will be proceeding with an appropriate remediation of the issue in 

question as well as looking at other physical plant issues with the same 

approach and intent. 

4



December 1, 2014 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 

County of Macomb       December 1, 2014 
State of Michigan       Commission Chambers  
 
A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Monday, December 1, 
2014, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at this meeting were 
Mayor Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Gary Blash, Roger Bunton, Ronald Campbell, Lois 
Hill and Joseph Rheker.  Commissioner Denise Mentzer was absent.  Also in attendance were 
Steven Brown, City Manager; Michael Murray, City Attorney; and Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to excuse 
Commissioner Mentzer from the meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS WERE ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adopt the agenda 
as amended: 
 

1. Consent Agenda Item 10-A was moved to General Business Item 9-B. 
2. Consent Agenda Item 10-B was moved to General Business Item 9-C. 

 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to approve the 
minutes of the City Commission Work Session of November 17, 2014 and the Regular meeting 
of November 17, 2014, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-A. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to approve purchases 
and payment of invoices as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE 2015 COLLECTION OF PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE 
VARIOUS TAXING UNITS WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com5

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



December 1, 2014 

Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to approve the collection 
of the 2015 property taxes for the following units:  Macomb Intermediate School District, 
Macomb Community College, Mount Clemens and L’Anse Creuse School Districts, Macomb 
County and Mount Clemens Public Library.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL TO HOLD THE DETROIT INSTITUTE OF ARTS DAY AWAY MOBILE 
CLASSROOM IN DOWNTOWN MOUNT CLEMENS ON DECEMBER 10, 2014, WAS 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to approve the Detroit 
Institute of Arts Day Away Mobile Classroom on December 10, 2014; the closure of Macomb 
Place from Southbound Gratiot Avenue to Pine Street from December 9, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. to 
December 10, 2014 at 8:00 p.m.; and the use of a portion of the Roskopp Lot on December 10, 
2014, to be coordinated by the Department of Public Services.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the consent 
agenda as amended: 
 
In Item 10-C, the 3rd Annual Anthony V. Marrocco Clinton River Canoe Classic on June 27, 
2015, from 12:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., including the use of Clinton River Park, the Gazebo and the 
City Hall Parking Lot was approved.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Lisa Borgacz, City Clerk 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com6

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – December 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 
Public Hearing on Renewal of Comcast’s Cable Television Franchise  
 
On February 26, 2014, former City Manager, Douglas C. Anderson, received notice from 
Comcast of Mount Clemens, LLC, that it will seek renewal of its cable television 
franchise, which expires on January 19, 2017.  Comcast requested commencement of 
renewal proceedings pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 546 only if a change in Michigan’s Uniform 
Video Service Local Franchise Act, Public Act 480 of 2006, (“Uniform Act”), 
necessitated doing so.  At the time the notice was received, litigation was pending against 
Comcast in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan under which the 
City of Detroit challenged the Uniform Act.  That case was dismissed with prejudice on 
October 17, 2014.  Therefore, an application by Comcast for renewal that fully complies 
with the Uniform Act automatically will be considered approved 30 days after its filing 
with the City.  Consequently, unless the Uniform Act is otherwise amended, repealed, or 
modified before January 19, 2017, fully undertaking renewal proceedings to identify 
future cable-related community needs and interests and to review Comcast’s performance 
will be expensive, time-consuming and fruitless.  Consequently, tonight’s public hearing 
under 47 U.S.C. 546 is a statutory formality. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    Michael J. Murray, City Attorney and Neil J. Lehto, 
     Outside Cable Commission Counsel 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Open the public hearing on renewal of Comcast’s  
     Cable Television Franchise. 
 
     Close the public hearing, receive and   

    file Comcast’s notice dated February 24, 2014. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – December 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 

 
Request Approval to Purchase Lots 11 and 16, Rossin Park Subdivision 
 
In 2009, in order to eliminate blight and remove dangerous conditions, the City began 
acquiring properties and demolishing structures adjacent to Clemens Park.  This action 
was taken pursuant to City Commission direction and approval, and utilizing federal 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) funds.  To complete this project, there 
remain three parcels of land, which the City has an interest in acquiring.  These parcels 
are 12 Murdock, and two small, unbuildable vacant lots described as Lots 11 and 16, 
Rossin Park Subdivision. 
 
Recently, the owner of the two vacant lots has indicated a willingness to accept the City’s 
$3,000 offer to purchase the same.  Therefore, Administration is requesting Commission 
approval to do so. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian Tingley, Community Development Director  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To authorize the purchase of Lots 11 and 16, Rossin 
     Park Subdivision, for the sum of $3,000, and  
     authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute any  
     and all documents necessary to effectuate the same. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



Current City Owned Property
Highlighted in Blue Fri Dec 5 2014 09:44:44 AM.

© Copyright 2013 MCPED. All rights reserved.9

btingley
Text Box
LOT 16

btingley
Text Box
LOT 11



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – December 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-C 
 

 APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Clinton River 
   Watershed Council 
   1115 West Avon Road 
   Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

Public Education  
Program (5-year 
Program) 

Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Catch Basins/ 
Contractual Services 

590-53705-818000 $1,800.00/ 
year 

$36,200.00 

2.Bendzinski & Company 
   Municipal Finance Advisors 
   615 Griswold Street 
   Suite 1225 
   Detroit, MI 48226 

Dissemination 
Agent regarding 
Building Authority 
Refunding Bonds; 
5-Year Agreement 

Automobile 
Parking Fund/ 
Debt Retirement/ 
Fiscal Agent Fees 
 
Sewage-Utilities Fund/ 
Debt Retirement/ 
Fiscal Agent Fees-CSO 
 
Ice Arena Fund/ 
Debt Retirement/ 
Fiscal Agent Fees 
 

585-90600-999000 
 
 
 
 
590-90603-999001 
 
 
 
598-90600-999000 

$333.33/ 
Year 

 
 
 

$333.33/ 
Year 

 
 

$333.33/ 
Year 

$5,850.00 
 
 
 
 

$375.00 
 
 
 

$458.00 

3.Constellation New Energy 
   Gas Division, LLC 
   3060 Commerce Drive 
   Suite 4 
   Fort Gratiot, MI 48059 

Energy Choice  
For gas supply 
For all City 
Buildings for 
1-Year contract. 
STATE CONTRACT 

Various Various $4.35/Mcf 
(Thousand 

Cubic 
Feet) 

Various 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 10

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 
VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Michigan Department of 
   Environmental Quality 
   Cashiers Office-COMM 
   P.O. Box 30657 
   Lansing, MI 48909 

Community 
Water Systems 
Annual Fee 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Water Testing Fee- 
State of Michigan 

591-53708-831000 $5,372.01 $14,070.00 

2.Leslie Tire Service, Inc. 
   41600 Executive Drive 
   Harrison Township, MI 48045 

Tires and Tire 
Supplies  
Purchased in 
November, 2014 

Motor Pool Fund/ 
Department of  
Public Services/ 
Tires and Tubes 

661-44100-750000 $1,529.95 $3,339.68 

3.Michigan Department of 
   Environmental Quality 
   Cashiers Office – NP1 
   P.O. Box 30657 
   Lansing, MI 48909 

National Pollutant 
Discharge  
Elimination System 
NPDES Annual 
Permit Fee. 

Sewer-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Testing Fee- 
State of Michigan 

590-53708-831000 $13,000.00 $16,250.00 

4.Fondriest Environmental 
   2091 Exchange Court 
   Fairborn, OH 45324 

Huron to Erie 
Drinking Water 
Monitoring 
System 
Annual Fee 

Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Contractual Services 

591-53708-818000 $1,950.00 $34,873.93 

  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 11

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

5. Kramer & Murray, P.C. 
    Ruggirello, Velardo, 
    Novara and Ver Beek, P.C. 
    65 Southbound Gratiot 
    Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

Legal Fees for 
The month of  
November, 2014 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 
 
General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees-Labor 
 
Dial-A-Ride/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 
 
 
 
101-26600-862001 
 
 
 
211-29000-826000 
 
 
596-52100-826000 

$8,275.31 
 
 
 

$1,667.19 
 
 
 

$24.25 
 
 

$66.69 

$90,205.36 
 
 
 

$7,071.82 
 
 
 

* 
 
 

$6,497.04 

 
*Budget amendment to be made at a later date. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 12

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



 

 

EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – December 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 
 
Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Martin Charbonneau on His 
Retirement from City Service 
 
Martin Charbonneau, Maintenance Worker for the Water and Sewer Department, has 
retired (effective November 19, 2014) after more than 28 years of service to the City of 
Mount Clemens.  
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Commission approval of a resolution honoring 

Martin Charbonneau for his years of service to the 
City of Mount Clemens. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com27

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – December 15, 2014 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 

  All City Commissioners 

 

FROM: Steven M. Brown, City Manager 

 

DATE: December 11, 2014 

 

RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 

 

 

1. Master Plan/Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC):  Our Master Plan is reaching 

the age where we should be looking at addressing this important document once again.  

Also, we are interested in selection for the next round of the RRC program process which 

would have requirements that could be addressed in our Master Plan.  Given that synergy, 

it is our intent to initiate a Master Plan update after the first of the year which will be 

partially focused on improving our readiness for RRC participation. 

 

We will be in touch on the process for this Master Plan update.  The likely first step will 

be a Work Session in January.  Additional steps will include development of an RFP for 

planning consultant services, selection of the consultant and the update itself.   

 

2. 217 N. Walnut:  The City is working on obtaining ownership of this parcel and this 

process is close to completion.  The first and primary goal is to allow the City to clean up 

the property as soon as practical.  In fact, we have been pursuing a bid process for the 

actual cleanup concurrently with the negotiations so we can act as quickly as possible if 

we obtain ownership. 

 

If we acquire the property, the plan is to combine this newly acquired parcel with the 

adjacent and bordering L-shaped parcel we already own.  The resulting combined parcel 

would then be potentially more marketable.  Any future sale proceeds would allow the 

City to recover costs associated with the cleanup, etc. 

3. 08/11/14 Flood Assistance:  We have continued to work at keeping parties affected by the 

08/11/14 rain event informed of assistance information, processes and deadlines.  The 

most recent example was a website posting informing people of the deadline for 

application for assistance which is Sunday, December 14, 2014. 

  

4. Christmas Tree Pickup FYI for Residents:  Christmas trees will be collected by the refuse 

collector on your scheduled garbage day as follows: 

 Tree collection begins December 29, 2014 

 Tree collection ends January 23, 2015 

Please make sure the tree is bare and not in a plastic bag when placed at the curb. 

28


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings.
	Approval of Minutes.
	Regular Meeting-December 1, 2014

	9-A - Public Hearing on Renewal of Comcast's Cable Television Franchise.
	9-B - Request Approval to Purchase Lots 11 and 16, Rossin Park Subdivision.
	Agenda Cover
	Map

	9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	Purchases and Payments.
	Tab #1; Clinton River Watershed Council
	Tab #2; Bendzinski & Company Municipal Finance Advisors
	Tab #3; Constellation New Energy Gas Division, LLC

	10-A - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Martin Charbonneau on His Retirement from City Service.
	City Manager's Report.

